SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2024.05.20.01
IN RE: Resignation of Fire Department Staff — Nick Brown

WHEREAS, Part-time Firefighter/Paramedic, Nick Brown has indicated his desire to
resign from the Sugarcreek Township Fire Department; and,

WHEREAS, Nick Brown was hired as a member of the Sugarcreek Township
Fire Department on July 2, 2019; and,

WHEREAS, Chief Doug Buffenbarger recommends we accept the resignation of Nick
Brown. :

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Sugarcreek Township
Trustees officially accepts the resignation of Nick Brown effective May 29, 2024.
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Marvin Moeller, Chairperson
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Tred Cramer, Vice Chairperson

- ARSENT-
Carolyn L. Destefani, Trustee
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Richard J. Demko, Fiscal Officer




Joann Zimmerman

From: Nicholas Brown

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 6:55 PM

To: .. .. . Doug Buffenbarger
oo oo Josh Johnsom; Joann Zimmerman
7+ Notice of Resignation

 Subject:

_Please accept this email as my formal notice of my resignation. My final shift will be 05/29/2024. | can -

. ‘not begin to thank this fire department and personnel enough for giving me my start in the fire service and

all the lessons [I've learned professionally and personally working here. 1t has been a great ride. Aga]h,
thank you for everything, : o

Sincerely,
Nick Brown
FF/EMT-P



